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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     # 12-2283     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 6, 2012 
  
TITLE: AGREEMENT WITH YOUTH ENVIRONMENTAL ALLIANCE, INC. d/b/a 

YEA: 1) December 1, 2012 through November 30, 2013; 2) providing nature 
programming services at Bill Keith Preserve. 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a mot ion author iz ing an 
agreement with YEA and authorize the proper City Officials to execute on behalf of the 
City. 

 
Background 
The City requests approval to retain the services of an instructor who will provide nature 
programming at Bill Keith Preserve.  The instructor will be an independent contractor under 
this agreement and the City shall not compensate the instructor for his or her performance 
but he or she is authorized to charge each participant a fee not to exceed $5.00 for a public 
program. 
 
In the event there are supply costs associated with this program, program participants will 
be expected to pay for those material costs.  At the time the program is scheduled, the 
instructor will notify the Parks and Recreation Director of the fees related to the cost of the 
program materials. 
 
The term of the contract shall be a one year agreement with three consecutive one-year 
terms upon approval of both parties. 

 
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

  
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 - Agreement 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Stacey Daley, Administrative Assistant, x5348 
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Department Director:  Phil Thornburg 
 
 
 
 
 


